Questions and Answers #3
1. The RFP states a start date of 12/1/20. Due to the large amount of capital needed for
the contract and the transition itself a 12/1 start date is a tight timeline. Is there anything
in the current contract that allows the City to move the 12/1 start date back 60 to 90 days
to allow for a smoother transition? Please see Question #61 in Addendum #1
2. Concerning the 64-gallon carts, will the City require them to be heat stamped with the
City’s logo? The carts will require a City of Seminole logo. If no, will the carts have any
other requirements? Colors? To be determined after award.
3. I see the City provided solid waste tons for residential collections and commercial
collection. I do not see information on the amount of construction & demolition tons
collected/disposed. Can the City provide this information? No, but the City can put in a
request with our service provider.
4. Can the City provide a 12-month history on Liquidated Damages? Please contact the
City of Seminole’s City Clerk to make a Public Records Request.
5. The City is requiring a yearly notification mailer in the RFP. Can the City provide the
mailer that was sent to residents in 2019? No, this will be a requirement of the new
services contract.
6. Can the City clarify how the Evaluation Committee will be made up for proposal
evaluations? N/A Who will be on the Committee? N/A
7. To confirm, the RFP does NOT require a Bid Bond? No, this is not an Invitation to Bid.
8. The RFP states the vendor can service commercial sites starting at 5:30am unless there
are complaints. Does the City know how many commercial sites in the City limits are
serviced starting at 5:30am? No. The City does not handle the billing but can put in a
request to the service provider.
9. Is the City requiring the new vendor to start the contract with new trucks and new
commercial containers? No
10. The residential solid waste tonnage seems to be inadequate for the number of
residential homeowners, which is 4,400 households, can you verify that all the
residential waste that was collected was reported in the correct amounts? The City
provided the solid waste tonnage monthly reports received from our service provider
from 2019 and 2020.

